
Commission Members: 
T.J. Johnson, Chair 

William B. Dukes, Vice Chair 
Pamela L. Christopher, Commissioner 

Max Metcalf, Commissioner 
Curtis M. Spencer, Commissioner 

Sel Hemingway, Commissioner 
Britt Blackwell, Commissioner 

Thomas Rhodes, Commissioner 
South Carolina Department of Transportation 

Commission Meeting 
Thursday, July 17, 2025 at 9:00 a.m.  
SCDOT Headquarters Auditorium  

955 Park Street, 5th Floor  
Columbia, South Carolina 29201 

1. Call to order – Vice-Chair Dukes

2. Roll Call - Vice-Chair Dukes

3. Approval of Meeting Agenda  (Action Required) — Vice-Chair Dukes

4. Prayer — Commissioner Christopher

5. Pledge of Allegiance — Commissioner Blackwell

6. Approval of Minutes and Actions (Action Required)
  6.1  May 22, 2025 Commission Minutes – Vice-Chair Dukes 
  6.2     Report Out of May 21, 2025 Audit Committee Meeting - Commissioner Spencer 
  6.3   May 21, 2025 Audit Committee Minutes – Vice-Chair Dukes 

7. Resolutions – Vice-Chair Dukes
  7.1    Resolution for a Bridge Dedication in Hampton County for Jerry Gosnell, Jr. 
7.2    Resolution Honoring J. Barnwell Fishburne 
 7.3   Resolution Honoring Rob Bedenbaugh 

  7.4    Resolution for a Road Dedication in Colleton County for Willie L. Brown, Jr. 
7.5    Resolution for an Intersection Dedication in Colleton County for Emma Mackenzie Lake 
7.6    Resolution for an Intersection Dedication in Charleston County for Gabriel Seagraves 

8. Public Comment — Vice-Chair Dukes

9. Secretary of Transportation Report — Secretary Powell
9.1       Secretary of Transportation Report
9.2       Legislative Report

10. New Business (Action Required) — Vice-Chair Dukes
 10.1    Bridge Improvement Program—Deputy Secretary Perry 
 10.2    Ratification of Extensions—Deputy Secretary Perry 
 10.3    Changes to State Highway System (Bridge)—Deputy Secretary Perry 
 10.4  Changes to State Highway System (Highway)—Deputy Secretary McCottry 
 10.5    Approval of STIB Grant for US 278 Partner Project—Deputy Secretary McCottry  
 10.6    Revision of the 2024-2033 STIP, Transit—Deputy Secretary Necker 
 10.7   Revision of the 2024-2033 STIP, Highway—Deputy Secretary Quattlebaum 
 10.8  21-Day Public Comment Period—Deputy Secretary Quattlebaum

11. Old Business — Vice-Chair Dukes

12. Commissioner Comments — Vice-Chair Dukes

13. Meeting Adjournment (Action Required) — Vice-Chair Dukes



H. E. Sel Hemingway, Jr., Commissioner 
Seventh Congressional District  

Post Office Box 191 
Columbia, South Carolina 29202 

 
 

 
 
Post Office Box 191 www.scdot.org 
955 Park Street, Room 308 An Equal Opportunity 
Columbia, SC 29202-0191 Affirmative Action Employer 
803-737-0013 | 803-737-2038 Fax 855-GO-SCDOT (855-467-2368) 

 
 

       July 15, 2025 
 
SCDOT Commissioners 
955 Park Street, Room 305 
Columbia, SC 29201 
 
 
 RE: July 17, 2025 Commission Meeting – Attendance and Chairmanship 
 
 
Dear Vice Chair Dukes and Fellow Commissioners: 
 
In accordance with the Commission bylaws, I hereby respectfully request to participate in 
the July 17, 2025 Commission meeting telephonically, and to grant my Chairmanship for 
this meeting to Vice Chair Dukes. Following a recent accident and surgery, I am unable 
to physically be present.       
 
Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request. 
 

Sincerely, 
 

 
T. J. Johnson 
First Congressional District 
Chairman 

 
 
TJJ/scj 
 
 
cc:       Justin P. Powell, Secretary of Transportation  
 J. Allen Hutto, Chief of Staff  
 
        

                                                                                                                  
 
 



H. E. Sel Hemingway, Jr., Commissioner 
Seventh Congressional District  

Post Office Box 191 
Columbia, South Carolina 29202 

 
 

 
 
Post Office Box 191 www.scdot.org 
955 Park Street, Room 308 An Equal Opportunity 
Columbia, SC 29202-0191 Affirmative Action Employer 
803-737-0013 | 803-737-2038 Fax 855-GO-SCDOT (855-467-2368) 

 
 

       July 15, 2025 
 
SCDOT Commissioners 
955 Park Street, Room 305 
Columbia, SC 29201 
 
 
 RE: July 17, 2025 Commission Meeting and Audit Committee Meeting   
 
 
Dear Chairman Johnson and Fellow Commissioners: 
 
In accordance with the Commission bylaws, I hereby respectfully request to be excused 
from the July 17, 2025 Commission meeting and Commission Audit Committee Meeting 
due to a scheduling conflict.     
 
Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request. 
 

Sincerely, 

 
H. E. Sel Hemingway, Jr.  
Seventh Congressional District 
Commissioner 

 
 
HES/scj 
 
 
cc:       Justin P. Powell, Secretary of Transportation  
 J. Allen Hutto, Chief of Staff  
 
        

                                                                                                                  
 
 





 
Commission Members:  

T.J. Johnson, Chair 
William B. Dukes, Vice Chair 

Pamela L. Christopher, Commissioner 
Max Metcalf, Commissioner 

Curtis M. Spencer, Commissioner 
Barnwell Fishburne, Commissioner  

Sel Hemingway, Commissioner 
Britt Blackwell, Commissioner 

Thomas Rhodes, Commissioner 
 

                                       
                                  DRAFT 

      Commission Meeting 
  Minutes and Actions 

South Carolina Department of Transportation 
Thursday, May 22, 2025 @ 9:00 AM 

5th Floor Auditorium 
 
 
Commissioners Present:  

T.J. Johnson, Chair 
Bill Dukes, Vice Chair 
Pamela Christopher, Commissioner 
Max Metcalf, Commissioner 
Curtis Spencer, Commissioner 
Sel Hemingway, Commissioner 
Britt Blackwell, Commissioner 
Thomas Rhodes, Commissioner 

 
The Chairman declared that a quorum was present. 
 
 
In addition, present at the meeting were: 

Justin Powell, Secretary of Transportation 
Karl McCottry, Deputy Secretary for Finance and Administration 
Jen Necker, Deputy Secretary for Intermodal and Freight Programs 
Rob Perry, Deputy Secretary for Engineering 
Leah Quattlebaum, Interim Deputy Secretary for Planning  
Barbara Wessinger, Chief Counsel  
Allen Hutto, Chief of Staff 
Mark LaBruyere, Director of Internal Audits 

 
Action Taken: 
 

1. Call to Order 
Chairman Johnson called the May 22, 2025 Commission meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. He noted that 
Commissioner Barnwell Fishburne of the 6th Congressional District had resigned since the last meeting. 
He also recognized the new Commissioner, Mr. Thomas Rhodes, III, who has filled the second 
Governor’s At-Large position. 
 
 
 
2. Roll Call 
Chairman Johnson called the roll of the Commissioners and declared that a quorum was present.  
 
 
 
 



2  
May 22, 2025 Minutes 

 

 
3. Approval of Meeting Agenda (Action Required) 
          3.1 Approval of Meeting Agenda 

 

Motion by: Commissioner Metcalf 
Second by: Commissioner Spencer 

 

 
 
4.  Prayer— Commissioner Spencer 
 
 
 
5.  Pledge of Allegiance—Commissioner Metcalf 
 
 
 
6.  Approval of Minutes and Actions (Action Required) 
            6. 1 March 20, 2025 Commission Meeting Minutes 

 

Motion by: Commissioner Christopher 
Second by: Commissioner Spencer 
 
The Commission approved the March 20, 2025 meeting minutes.  
 
 
           6.2      Audit Committee Update 
Chairman Johnson acknowledged that pursuant to article 6 of the Commission Bylaws, he has 
appointed Commissioner Rhodes as a member of the Audit Committee. 
 
           6.3      Report out of the March 20, 2025 Audit Committee Meeting 
Chairman Spencer reported that at the March 20, 2025 Audit Committee meeting, the Internal Audit 
Services Staff presented updates on three Engagements – Environmental Services, Minority & Small 
Business Affairs, and the Office of Public Transits’ State Management Plan.  Additionally, there was 
a Follow Up on Management Action Plans through January 31, 2025. No Committee actions were 
taken. 
 
           6.4      March 20, 2025 Audit Committee Meeting Minutes (Action Required) 

 

Motion By: Commissioner Blackwell 
Second By: Commissioner Metcalf 
 
The Commission approved the March 20, 2025 Audit Committee meeting minutes.  
 
Mr. Rhodes left for a personal matter about 9:18 a.m. 
 
 
 
7.  Resolution 
Motion By: Commissioner Christopher 
Second By: Vice Chair Dukes 
 
The Commission unanimously approved a Resolution honoring former SCDOT Commissioner Tony. K. 
Cox for his exemplary service to the citizens of the State of South Carolina.  Mr. Cox served as an 



3  
May 22, 2025 Minutes 

 

SCDOT Commissioner representing the Seventh Congressional District from 2017-2025, serving twice 
as Chairman of the Commission. Each of the Comissioners had the opportunity to express their 
appreciation to him.  Former Commissioner Fishburne penned his appreciation for Mr. Cox, which was 
read by Secretary Powell. Additionally, Former Commissioner Gene Branham congratulated Mr. Cox on 
his many years of service and friendship. Mr. Cox thanked the Commission for their approval of the 
Resolution.   
 
 
 
8. Public Comment 

8.0  Secretary Powell stated there were no public comments.  
 
 
 
9. Secretary of Transportation Report 
           9.1  Secretary of Transportation Report   
Secretary Powell thanked former Commissioner Cox for his leadership and years of service.  He thanked 
Barnwell Fishburne for his continued service as an SCDOT Commissioner. He also congratulated the 
new Commissioner, Thomas Rhodes. He began the Secretary of Transportation Report reporting that 
this calendar year through May 5, 2025, there have been 270 traffic fatalities; according to the 
Department of Public Safety Statistics, this is down 31 fatalities from this time last year.  He mentioned 
the “Hands Free” bill that just passed in the SC Legislature, which should help in reducing the fatality 
rate across the state. Of the vulnerable road users, there were 47 pedestrian fatalities, 3 bicycle fatalities 
(down from this time last year), and 2 moped fatalities (down from 5 this time last year).  
 
SCDOT continues to increase its Work Program. The current active construction program is at $6.6 
billion under contract. It is expected that this will increase to $7 billion soon. The two largest categories 
of the program are Pavements ($2.5 B) and Interstate Widening’s ($1.96 B). These construction projects 
are consistent with the priorities of the Ten-Year Plan. There is continued work happening across the 
state and in every county.   
 
He reviewed the On-Time and On-Budget numbers for the Construction Program: 81% of the projects 
are on-time and 19% (down from 21%) had penalties assessed for not being on-time. The agency was 
tracking at 2.76% (from 1.8%) below the original bid.  
 
There were a series of change orders totaling approximately $12.24 million greater than $250,000 in 
active contracts for March 1 through April 30, 2025.  There were 15 projects with change orders that 
were discussed: 2 projects were Design-Build and Utilities, 5 projects were related to field conditions, 4 
miscellaneous issues, and 4 projects related to damage from Hurricane Helene.  
 
Secretary Powell reported his authorization of three emergency procurements for roadway repairs on 
US 178 at Etheredge Millpond Crossing, Bridge Repairs on US 501 SB over Little Pee Dee River, and 
roadway repairs on US 278 (Grays Highway). 
 
Secretary Powell reviewed the 10-Year Plan Accomplishments at “Year Eight” and reported that:   

• RURAL ROAD SAFETY: 1142 miles have been addressed in the Rural Road Safety Program 
(RRSP) with a target of 1300 miles.  

• PAVING: More than 9,620 miles of paving have been addressed in every county of the state. 
• BRIDGES: 408 bridges have advanced to construction with a target of 530-bridges.   



4  
May 22, 2025 Minutes 

 

• INTERSTATE: Approximately, 111 interstate miles have advanced to construction across all of 
South Carolina. Next month this will increase with the addition Carolina Cross Roads Phase 3C 
and the I-95 letting. 

 
Secretary Powell mentioned that yesterday the SC Budget Conference Committee voted to include $200 
million for Bridge Repairs for SCDOT.  When we have access to these funds, we will come back to the 
Commission to add additional bridges to the list. 
 
He reviewed the New Gas Tax Trust Fund as of March 31, 2025.  He stated nearly $5 billion of revenue 
has been generated since July 1, 2017, with $4.7 billion put towards construction projects. SCDOT 
continues to program projects. 
 
There were four surplus properties conveyed since the March 2025 Commission meeting, totaling 
$10,000 in property sales.  
 
He provided an update on the Multimodal Transportation Plan, Momentum 2050 that was out for 30-day 
public comment (March 20, 2025 through April 19, 2025).  There were 189 total comments received, 
with 142 being relevant to the plan; there were no substantive comments. The common topics were 
multimodal options and transit, congestion/capacity, and the condition of the infrastructure. 
 
After answering a few questions from Commissioners on utilities and 10-Year projection numbers, he 
finished the report with accomplishments, to include the SASHTO Emergency Response & Recovery 
Peer Exchange, the Berlin G. Myers Groundbreaking, and the Work Zone Awareness Event. 
             
 
 
          9.2  Legislative Update   
Legislative Director Ted Creech presented the Legislative Update on the budget bills and transportation-
related bills. The conference committee budget provided to SCDOT: 

- $200 million additional nonrecurring funding for our bridge program, 
- $35 million for Hurricane Helene expenses not reimbursed by the federal government, 
- $1 million nonrecurring for off-interstate litter pickup. 
- State employee raises of 2% or more 

  
Additionally, the budget includes two important new provisos that SCDOT requested. One allows us to 
continue retaining funds related to certain indirect costs associated with our federal funding. Another 
proviso enables SCDOT to continue using a streamlined process to establish values of small parcels of 
property we purchase for needed right-of-way. Without these two provisos, SCDOT could have 
experienced increased costs and reduced funding totaling nearly $15 million annually. 
 
Lastly, the Governor signed the 811 and “hands free” bills into law last week, which strengthens South 
Carolina’s distracted driving law and brings the state to compliance with USDOT standards for distracted 
driving state laws.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



5  
May 22, 2025 Minutes 

 

10. New Business (Action Required) 
 
           10.1 Pavement Improvement Program  
Motion by: Commissioner 
Second by: Commissioner 
 

 

Deputy Secretary Perry presented on the Pavement Improvement Program and noted he would be 
asking for the Commission’s consideration for the 2025-2026 Pavement Improvement Program. He 
recognized the appropriate staff from the Maintenance Office that put together the Pavement 
Improvement Plan, stating that the program includes the preservation, rehabilitation, and reconstruction 
of the following road systems: interstates, major roads/primary routes, farm to market secondary roads 
and neighborhood streets. Pavements are a major part of the 10-Year Plan with a $726 million annual 
investment.   
 
The biggest challenges to the Pavement program have been the increased cost trends and shortages 
of cement.  With this focused investment, there has been substantial percent increases of “Good” 
condition in each category.  

- Interstates carry 30% of traffic along the 851 miles. At the start of the 10-Year plan, interstates 
were at 65% good; currently, interstates are at 80% good with the goal of 92% good condition. 

- Primary routes carry 47% of the traffic along the 10,000 miles.  At the start of the 10-Year plan, 
primary routes were at 19% good; currently, primary routes are at 41% good with the goal of 
53% good condition. 

- Secondary routes (or farm-to-market routes) carry 17% of the traffic along the 10,000 miles.  At 
the start of the 10-Year plan, secondary routes were at 19% good; currently, secondary routes 
are at 30% good with the goal of 47% good condition. 

- Neighborhood routes carry 6% of the traffic along the 20,000 miles.  At the start of the 10-Year 
plan, neighborhood routes were at 13% good; currently, neighborhood routes are at 18% good 
with the goal of 25% good condition. 

 
Interstates are funded by statewide allocation. For Primary, Secondary, and Neighborhood streets, 
funding is allocated to counties based on their relative share of lane miles for each system. Project 
selection is by ACT 114, which includes 8 factors.  
 
There were three motions:  
 

MOTION 1: Overall 2025-2026 Pavement Plan 
Motion By: Vice Chair Dukes  
Second By: Commissioner Blackwell 

 “In accordance with the Commission approved Transportation Asset Management Plan 
(TAMP) and the 10-year plan for rebuilding South Carolina's roads, the Commission 
approves the recommended 2025-2026 Pavement Improvement Program.  The 
Secretary is authorized to adjust the program as necessary in the future to align to 
projected versus actual variances in revenues or program expenses.  Any adjustments 
to the funding levels made by the Secretary are to be ratified by the Commission.” 
 
The Commission approved Motion #1 with a vote of 6-0, with one abstention by 
Commissioner Metcalf (letter attached) and one absentee by Commissioner Rhodes. 

 
 

 
 



6  
May 22, 2025 Minutes 

 

MOTION 2: Primary and Secondary Routes  
Motion By: Vice Chair Dukes 
Second By: Commissioner Blackwell 

“In accordance with Act 114 of 2007, which requires the SCDOT Commission to select 
projects for funding based on objective and quantifiable factors, the Commission 
approves the Secretary's recommended ranked project lists for the reconstruction and 
rehabilitation of the Major Roads, Farm to Market Secondary Roads, and Neighborhood 
Streets as part of the 2025-2026 Pavement Improvement Program for South Carolina. 
The proposed 2025-2026 Pavement Improvement Program is to be open for 21 days of 
public comment. A summary of substantive comments will be available to the 
Commission for its consideration.” 
 
There was discussion about how the roads were assessed, evaluated, and ranked. 
 
The Commission approved Motion #2 with a vote of 6-0, with one abstention by 
Commissioner Metcalf (letter attached) and one absentee by Commissioner Rhodes. 

 
 
MOTION 3: the 4-Year plan  
Motion By: Vice Chair Dukes 
Second By: Commissioner Metcalf 

“In accordance with Act 114 of 2007, which requires the SCDOT Commission to select 
projects for funding based on objective and quantifiable factors, the Commission 
approves the Secretary's recommended rehabilitation projects along with the preventive 
maintenance projects for the Interstate system as part of the Four Year Interstate 
Pavement Plan for South Carolina. The proposed Four Year Interstate Pavement Plan is 
to be open for 21 days of public comment. A summary of substantive comments will be 
available to the Commission for its consideration.” 

 
The Commission approved Motion #3 with a vote of 7-0, with one absentee by 
Commissioner Rhodes. 
 

            The Commission unanimously voted to approve the motions for the 2025-2026  
             Pavement Improvement Program.  

 
 
 
          10.2 Ratification of Extensions 

 

Motion by: Commissioner Spencer 
Second by: Commissioner Christopher 

 

Deputy Secretary Quattlebaum requested the Commission’s ratification of the six extension requests 
totaling $3,094,404.51. 
 
The Commission approved the request. 
 
 
 
         10.3       Revision of the 2024-2033 STIP, Highway 
Motion by: Commissioner Dukes 
Second by: Commissioner Metcalf 



7  
May 22, 2025 Minutes 

 

 
Deputy Secretary Quattlebaum requested the Commission’s approval for the Revision of the 2024-2033 
Statewide Transportation to include: 

A. (4) new projects into the COATS MPO System Upgrade Urban Program. 
B. (2) new projects into the Catawba COG System Upgrade Rural Program. 
C. (1) new project into the GSATS MPO System Upgrade Urban Program. 
D. (1) new project into the LATS MPO System Upgrade Urban Program. 
E. (2) new projects into the Lowcountry COG System Upgrade Rural Program. 

  
The Commission approved the request. 
 
      
   
        10.4        21-Day Public Comment Period 
Motion by: Commissioner Metcalf 
Second by: Commissioner Spencer 
 
Deputy Secretary Quattlebaum requested Commission approval to initiate a 21-Day Public Comment 
Period and amend the 2024-2033 Statewide Transportation Improvement program (STIP) for the 
following: 
 
Addition of Preliminary Engineering, Right of Way, and Construction phases of work for six new  
Bridge replacements.  SCDOT certified that these (6) bridges are closed or load restricted and consistent 
with Commission Policy, automatically advance and ranked as high priority project. 
 

A. Bridge Replacement - S-11-393 over Branch of Thicketty Creek (Closed)– Cherokee County 
B. Bridge Replacement - S-11-164 (Beaver Dam Road) over Thicketty Creek (Closed)– Cherokee 

County 
C. Bridge Replacement - S-12-574 (Park Road) over Trib. to Broad River (Closed)– Chester County 
D. Bridge Replacement - S-46-1474 Smith Road over Morris Branch (Closed)– York County  
E. Bridge Replacement -  SC-413 over Rocky Creek (Load Restricted)– Anderson County  
F. Bridge Replacement -  SC-462 over Euhaw Creek (Load Restricted)– Jasper County  

 
The Commission approved the request. 
 
 
 
          10.5 Changes to the State Highway System 

 

Motion by: Commissioner Christopher 
Second by: Vice Chair Dukes 

 

Deputy Secretary McCottry requested Commission approval of the additions, deletions, and revisions 
of the State Highway System and the authority to convey right of way to appropriate entities.  This 
request includes 16 segments of the Secondary Road System resulting in a reduction to the Secondary 
System of 0.998 centerline miles equating to 1.996 lane miles. 
 
The Commission approved the request.  
 
 
 
 



8  
May 22, 2025 Minutes 

 

11.  Old Business 
There was no old business to discuss.   
 
 
12.  Commissioner Comments 
The Commissioners gave their comments. 
 
 
 
13. Meeting Adjournment (Action Required)                                                                            
Motion by: Commissioner Christopher 
Second by: Commissioner Blackwell 

 

Chairman Johnson adjourned the meeting at 10:20 a.m.  The next Commission meeting and Audit 
Committee meeting will be July 17, 2025. 

 
  
 
The March 20, 2025, minutes were approved by the Commission at the May 22, 2025 meeting.      
 
 
 
__________________________  
T. J. Johnson, Chair  
 
 
 
 
__________________________  
Submitted by: 
Karl McCottry  
Secretary to the Commission 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



9  
May 22, 2025 Minutes 

 

Attachment in reference to Item 10.1 Pavement Improvement Program, Motions 1 and 2 

 





AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT OUT  
May 21, 2025 Audit Committee Meeting 

The Audit Committee met May 21, 2025. 

Internal Audit Services Staff presented updates on Engagement Updates and Fuel 
Cards. 

Additionally, there was an Executive Session to discuss personnel matters. 

No Committee actions were taken. 

 





   1 of 2 
  

Audit Committee Members: 
Curtis M. Spencer, Committee Chair 
Sel Hemingway, Jr., Commissioner 

Britt Blackwell, Commissioner 
Thomas L. Rhodes, III, Commissioner 

 
DRAFT 

Audit Committee Meeting 
Minutes and Actions 

South Carolina Department of Transportation 
Wednesday, May 21, 2025 at 4:00 PM 

Room 306, Headquarters Building 
 
Audit Committee Members present at the meeting were: 

   Curtis M. Spencer        
   Britt Blackwell 
   Sel Hemingway 
   Thomas Rhodes 

Committee Chair  
Commissioner 
Commissioner 
Commissioner  

 
Other SCDOT Commissioners present at the meeting were: 
 T. J. Johnson                     Chair of Commission 
 Max Metcalf                        Commissioner 
 
The Chairman declared that a quorum was present. 
 
Also present at the meeting were: 
 Justin P. Powell, Secretary of Transportation  
 Karl McCottry, Deputy Secretary for Finance and Administration 
 Jen Necker, Deputy Secretary for Intermodal and Freight Programs  
 Rob Perry, Deputy Secretary for Engineering  
 Allen Hutto, Chief of Staff  
 Barbara Wessinger, Chief Counsel  
 Chip Carothers, Deputy Chief Counsel 
 Jeff Terry, Director of Maintenance 
 Jim Beach, Manager of Supply & Equipment 
               Sue Moss, Interim State Auditor (via TEAMS) 
 Mark LaBruyere, Director of Internal Audit Services 
 Justina Heath, Internal Audit Manager  
 Pamela Johnson, Internal Audit Manager 

   Todd Wilkins, Internal Audit Senior Manager    
 
Action Taken:  

1. Call to Order – Committee Chair Spencer 
Chairman Spencer called the May 21, 2025 Audit Committee meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.  

 
2. Roll Call 

Chairman Spencer introduced Commissioner Thomas Rhodes who was sworn-in last week and 
has joined the Audit Committee. He called the roll of the Audit Committee and declared a quorum 
was present.  He also noted that Interim State Auditor Sue Moss was attending via TEAMS.  
 

3. Approval of Agenda (Action Required)                                                                             
Motion by: Commissioner Blackwell 
Second by: Commissioner Hemingway 
The Audit Committee approved the May 21, 2025 Audit Committee Agenda. 
 



   2 of 2 
  

4. New Business 
4.1 Engagement Updates 
Mr. LaBruyere provided Engagment Updates for those in the Planning Phase (AASHTOWare 
Security and Access Controls), the Fieldwork Phase (Annual P-Card, IT Asset Management, and 
Environmental Services), and the Reporting Phase (OPT Programs- State Management Plan, 
Disadvantaged Business Enterprises and Fuel Card). 
 
4.2 Fuel Card 
Internal Audit Manager Justina Heath reported on the Fuel Card Activity, which is complete. The 
Supply and Equipment Office within the Director of Maintenance Office, is responsible for the 
Agency’s fuel card program.  Internal Audit Staff made 4 recommendations to improve internal 
controls and reduce risk exposures.  
 
For each recommendation there was an “observation” by Internal Audit Manager Heath, followed 
by a response of a “management action plan” by Deputy Perry. There was dialogue and discussion 
on all recommendations.  The scheduled date for completion of all items is October 31, 2026, which 
will allow staff time to implement and train required employees.  Commissioner Metcalf suggested 
that SCDOT take into consideration other fuel card/fleet management programs within state 
agencies (like DPS, State Fleet, etc.). 
 
4.3 Executive Session Pursuant to SC Code 30-4-70(a)(1) to Discuss Personnel Matters 
Motion by: Commissioner Blackwell 
Second by: Commissioner Rhodes 
The Audit Committee went into Executive Session for discussing personnel matters. The following 
persons were to stay in Room 306 for the Executive Session:  SCDOT Commissioners in 
attendance, Secretary Powell, Deputy Secretary McCottry, Chief Counsel Wessinger, Deputy Chief 
Counsel Carothers, Interim State Auditor Moss, IAS Director LaBruyere and Justina Heath.  All 
other meeting attendees were excused. Chairman Spencer confirmed the recorder was turned off.  
 
Upon completion of the Executive Session, Committee Chair Spencer asked if there was a motion 
to end the Executive Session. Commissioner Blackwell made the motion and Commissioner 
Rhodes seconded the motion. The motion was approved.  The Audit Committee ended the 
executive session for the purpose of discussing personnel matters. Committee Chair Spencer 
stated there were no items voted on during the Executive Session.    
 

5. Old Business 
There was no Old Business to discuss.  

 
6. Adjourn (Action Required) 

6.1 Meeting Adjournment 
Motion by: Commissioner Blackwell 
Second by: Commissioner Hemingway 
The meeting adjourned at 5:02 p.m. 

 
The May 21, 2025 Audit Committee minutes were approved by the Commission at the July 17, 2025 
meeting.  
 
 
____________________________________ 
Curtis M. Spencer, Audit Committee Chair   
 
 
__________________________  
Submitted by: 
Karl McCottry  
Secretary to the Commission 





A RESOLUTION

DESIGNATING THE SALKEHATCHIE RIVER  
SWAMP BRIDGE  IN HAMPTON COUNTY AS THE  
P. J. “JERRY” GOSNELL JR. MEMORIAL BRIDGE

WHEREAS, Peter Jerome Gosnell Jr., affectionately known as Jerry to some, and “Goose” to many 
others, faithfully served the South Carolina Department of  Transportation for more than 30 years, and

WHEREAS, after a short but valiant battle with cancer, Jerry passed away peacefully in his home, 
surrounded by his family on January 16, 2024; and

WHEREAS, Born January 7, 1970, in Savannah, Georgia, he was the son of  the late Peter J. Gosnell Sr. 
and the late Betty Stanley Gosnell of  Brunson, South Carolina and was a graduate of  Wade Hampton 
High School; and

WHEREAS, Jerry began his SCDOT career in maintenance, progressed to building bridges and worked 
his way quickly through the ranks of  SCDOT to foreman and then to assistant resident maintenance 
engineer under his mentor, Jack Priester; and 

WHEREAS, Jerry spent the latter portion of  his career serving as the Resident Maintenance Engineer 
for Hampton County.  Throughout his career, his passion for Hampton County was evident and everyone 
who knew Jerry knew that he absolutely loved his job, the people he worked with, and the residents he 
served; and 

WHEREAS, as a leader, Jerry recognized potential in each of  his employees and accepted nothing less 
than their best efforts, and held himself  personally responsible for their growth and career development, 
spending many hours teaching them all of  the things learned during his own career; and

WHEREAS, Jerry’s service to SCDOT and Hampton County was always more than a job to him; he 
was a trusted leader in the community and spent his days (and nights) making sure the people and the 
roadways in Hampton County were well taken care of; and 

WHEREAS, Jerry never met a stranger.  He was not the one you wanted to send on quick supply runs 
in the county, because he stopped to talk to everyone he met along the way, sharing his warm hugs and 
handshakes, and contagious smile and laughter; and

WHEREAS, Jerry was a faithful Christian man who worshipped at First Christian Church, St. Mary’s 
Catholic Church and Lighthouse Church; and

WHEREAS, Jerry was a volunteer with the Brunson chapter of  the Lions Club, and was in charge of  
cooking and selling tickets for the annual Lions Club Fish Fry; and 



_______________________________________________
T. J. Johnson, SCDOT Commission Chair
First Congressional District

_______________________________________________
William B. Dukes, SCDOT Commission Vice Chair
Second Congressional District

_______________________________________________ 
Pamela L. Christopher, SCDOT Commissioner
Third Congressional District

_______________________________________________
Max K. Metcalf, SCDOT Commissioner
Fourth Congressional District

_______________________________________________
Curtis M. Spencer, SCDOT Commissioner
Fifth Congressional District

_______________________________________________
H.E. “Sel” Hemingway, Jr., SCDOT Commissioner
Seventh Congressional District

___________________________________________
J. Britt Blackwell
Governor’s At-Large Appointee

___________________________________________ 
Thomas L. Rhodes, III
Governor’s At-Large Appointee

WHEREAS, Jerry was also passionate about agriculture from a young age, and always had chickens, 
goats, pigeons and many other types of  animals. He loved being outdoors, tending to his “farm”, and 
attending local chicken sales every weekend; and

WHEREAS, above all else, Jerry’s primary devotion was to his family, and he was a loving husband to 
his wife, Karen and an adoring father to his daughters, Kayla and Charlotte; and 

WHEREAS, Jerry never took a single day for granted, and lived life to its fullest until the very end.  
Even when he knew his time on earth was limited, Jerry came to work and did his best to leave his family, 
his employees and SCDOT ready to carry on when he was gone.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the South Carolina Department of  Transportation 
Commission, this  17th day of  July 2025 recognizes, commends and expresses its deep appreciation to 
Jerry Gosnell for his years of  exemplary service to the Department, to Hampton County and to the 
State of  South Carolina and names the Salkehatchie River Swamp Bridge in Hampton County as the  
P. J. “Jerry” Gosnell Jr. Bridge in his memory.



A RESOLUTION 
TO HONOR J. BARNWELL FISHBURNE  

 FOR HIS DEDICATED SERVICE AS COMMISSIONER OF  
THE SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

REPRESENTING THE SIXTH CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT 
 
WHEREAS, J. Barnwell Fishburne of Walterboro, South Carolina, served honorably on the 
South Carolina Department of Transportation Commission representing the Sixth 
Congressional District from 2018 to 2025; and 
 

WHEREAS, throughout his appointment, Mr. Fishburne served the Department of 
Transportation and the people of South Carolina faithfully and with continued excellence in 
his capacity as Commissioner; and 
 

WHEREAS, Mr. Fishburne was elected by his fellow Transportation Commissioners to serve 
as Chairman of the Transportation Commission in 2021; and 
 
WHEREAS, Mr. Fishburne was elected by his fellow Transportation Commissioners to serve 
as Chairman of the Audit Committee in 2019, 2022 and again in 2024 and during his tenure 
the agency received clean audits from an independent auditor each consecutive year; and 
 

WHEREAS, Mr. Fishburne graduated from Wofford College with a degree in political 
science; and  
 

WHEREAS, he is the owner of Fishburne and Company Development Corporation in 
Walterboro, South Carolina, a firm that has provided professional real estate services to the 
Lowcountry since 1938; and 
 

WHEREAS, Mr. Fishburne has been a successful business and community leader, having 
served in important leadership positions on the Colleton County Planning Commission, 
Colleton Medical Center Board of Trustees, Colleton County Industrial Development Board, 
and as a Board Advisor to Southern Carolina Regional Development Alliance; and 
 
WHEREAS, Mr. Fishburne is a Founding Director of  the Bank of the Lowcountry, established 
in 1989, and he continues to serve in that capacity today along with numerous 
memberships on the boards of financial institutions in Walterboro and Charleston; and  
 
WHEREAS, his business acumen, strong financial sensibilities and thoughtful leadership 
have served his community and the State of South Carolina well throughout the years; and  
 

WHEREAS, Mr. Fishburne holds the trust and respect of his constituents, his fellow SCDOT 
Commissioners and SCDOT leadership; and   
 



WHEREAS, Mr. Fishburne was instrumental in advancing many crucial projects during his 
tenure, including the Berlin G. Myers Expressway, the widening of I-26 statewide, and the 
widening of I-95; and 
 
WHEREAS, Mr. Fishburne was appointed in 2025 by Governor McMaster to serve on the 
South Carolina Port Authority’s Board of Directors; and  
 
WHEREAS, Mr. Fishburne has been married for 20 years to the Honorable Judge Jennifer 
Epps Fishburne and they have four children, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the South Carolina Department of Transportation 
Commission assembled on this 17th day of July 2025 that Mr. J. Barnwell Fishburne is 
recognized and commended for his exemplary public service to the citizens of the State of 
South Carolina.  

 
 



Resolution 

HONORING ROB BEDENBAUGH, P.E. FOR HIS EXTRAORDINARY SERVICE TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

 WHEREAS, Rob Bedenbaugh, P.E. joined the South Carolina Department of Transportation in the 
summer of 1993 as an intern in the Abbeville County Construction office; and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Bedenbaugh accepted a permanent position in August of 1994 with Abbeville County 
Construction; and  

WHEREAS, Mr. Bedenbaugh earned his Bachelor of Science Degree from Clemson University and is a 
registered professional engineer; and  

WHEREAS, his first project assignment in 1994 was a hand drawn set of plans for the Anderson Bypass 
and he helped the agency transition from hand drawn road design plans to computers; and  

WHEREAS, Mr. Bedenbaugh has served in a variety of engineering support roles throughout the agency 
including Road Design, Design Leader, Preconstruction Support and as the Director of Engineering 
Support; and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Bedenbaugh served as the Interim Deputy Secretary for Engineering in July of 2023; and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Bedenbaugh has led a number of high profile projects for the agency including serving as 
the Chairperson for Governor Henry McMaster’s Interagency Electric Vehicle Working Group, the 
primary technical contact for BMW to support their campus expansion with projects on I-85, and a 
delegate to the United Kingdom to promote economic relations between the United Kingdom and South 
Carolina; and  

WHEREAS, Mr. Bedenbaugh is no stranger to emergency management having supported the agency 
through numerous natural disasters including hurricanes, floods and the emergency repair project on 
the Lake Murray Dam walkway; and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Bedenbaugh was a fixture for South Carolina at National Associations including the 
American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials; and  

WHEREAS, He was a charter member of the AASHTO Council of Active Transportation and later served 
as the Vice-Chairman and as a member of the Subcommittee on Design for Region 2; and  

WHEREAS, Mr. Bedenbaugh will be missed on the fourth floor of SCDOT headquarters where his office 
has been since the very beginning of his career; and  

WHEREAS, Mr. Bedenbaugh is known for his genuine curiosity and enthusiasm, his incredible wealth of 
knowledge, and his ability to thoughtfully solve any problem; and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Bedenbaugh has served the South Carolina Department of Transportation and the State 
of South Carolina faithfully for 32 years and is well deserving of this opportunity to retire;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the South Carolina Department of Transportation Commission, 
assembled on this 17th day of July 2025, commends and expresses gratitude to Mr. Rob Bedenbaugh for 



his years of esteemed public service and valuable contributions in achieving the mission of the 
Department and contributing to a brighter future for generations of South Carolinians.  

 

























7/11/2025

1

SECRETARY OF 
TRANSPORTATION

REPORT

JUSTIN POWELL
July 17, 2025

SC Highway Safety Statistics 
2025 Traffic 

Fatalities

401
Through July 3, 2025

2

979 1020 989 1036 1006
1064

1198
1093 1047 1040

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Traffic Fatality Trends in SC

Preliminary 
data



7/11/2025

2

SC Highway Safety Statistics

2025 Pedestrian, 
Bicycle & Moped 

Fatalities

72 5 5
Pedestrians          Bicyclists Moped       

Through May 5, 2025

Preliminary 
data

3

123

144
155

165 160

187
194

173
186

159

16
25

17 23 26
16

23 25 26
34

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Bike/Ped Fatality Trends in SC

Pedestrian Fatalities Bicyclist Fatalities
Preliminary 
data

O
ct

-0
8

Fe
b-

09

Ju
n-

09

O
ct

-0
9

Fe
b-

10

Ju
n-

10

O
ct

-1
0

Fe
b-

11

Ju
n-

11

O
ct

-1
1

Fe
b-

12

Ju
n-

12

O
ct

-1
2

Fe
b-

13

Ju
n-

13

O
ct

-1
3

Fe
b-

14

Ju
n-

14

O
ct

-1
4

Fe
b-

15

Ju
n-

15

O
ct

-1
5

Fe
b-

16

Ju
n-

16

O
ct

-1
6

Fe
b-

17

Ju
n-

17

O
ct

-1
7

Fe
b-

18

Ju
n-

18

O
ct

-1
8

Fe
b-

19

Ju
n-

19

O
ct

-1
9

Fe
b-

20

Ju
n-

20

O
ct

-2
0

Fe
b-

21

Ju
n-

21

O
ct

-2
1

Fe
b-

22

Ju
n-

22

O
ct

-2
2

Fe
b-

23

Ju
n-

23

O
ct

-2
3

Fe
b-

24

Ju
n-

24

O
ct

-2
4

Fe
b-

25

Ju
n-

25

SCDOT has Dramatically Increased its Work Program 

4
2013 2017 20252009

Over $6.7B



7/11/2025

3

SCDOT’s $6.7 Billion Construction Program

5

$2,281,482,922
$2,207,536,168

$603,791,004

$437,100,467

$283,994,947

$376,407,010

$593,813,933

$0

$250,000,000

$500,000,000

$750,000,000

$1,000,000,000

$1,250,000,000

$1,500,000,000

$1,750,000,000

$2,000,000,000

$2,250,000,000

$2,500,000,000

Interstate
Widening

Pavements Bridges Regional Mobility
Projects

Safety Other Misc
Projects

CTC & Other
Projects

Administered by
SCDOT

Includes 
$484,225,444  in 

DBE prime and sub
contract work 

Construction Program

6



7/11/2025

4

For the period May 1, 2025 through June 30, 2025,
there was a total of $4,150,424.72 in Change Orders greater than 

$250,000 associated with $6.7 billion in active contracts.

Change Orders

7

Change Orders >$250,000 
(Design/Build)

8

Project Company Total Bid Amount Change Order Amount

The Change Orders below reflect additional scope or adjustments made to account for unexpected field conditions encountered during 
construction.

May/June 2025

Bridge Replacement Package 14 -
Cherokee County (DESIGN-BUILD)

Lee Construction Co. of the Carolinas, 
Inc.

$8,990,622.00 $380,520.00

Remarks: In-contract utility relocation work for Grassy Pond Water Company's facilities within the project limits of S-11-195 (North Gate 
Rd.) over Cherokee Creek.

I-26 at I-95 Interchange Improvement 
- Dorchester & Orangeburg Counties   
(DESIGN-BUILD)

Archer Western Construction, LLC $202,967,000.00 $1,256,151.00

Remarks: Additional full depth concrete pavement patching beyond the quantities identified in the RFP.



7/11/2025

5

Change Orders >$250,000 
(Field Conditions)

9

Project Company Total Bid Amount Change Order Amount

The Change Orders below reflect additional scope or adjustments made to account for unexpected field conditions encountered 
during construction.

May/June 2025

I-385 (MM 22.67-31.09) 
Preservation - Greenville County

Reeves Construction Company $21,608,488.39 $557,929.25

Remarks: Additional work required to pave all ramps and replace signal detection.

2024 Pavement Improvement 
Program - District 2

Rogers Group, Inc. $12,552,254.11 $457,023.08

Remarks: Additional quantities required to perform additional milling and place additional asphalt in order to strengthen the
roadway on S-4-281 (Bellview Rd.) and revise the lane configurations.

2024 Pavement Improvement 
Program - District 2

Rogers Group, Inc. $12,552,254.11 $353,477.39

Remarks: Revisions made on S-4-270 (Wall St.) and S-4-116 (Cannon Bottom Rd.) from a mill and resurface to full reclamation due to 
the deterioration of the existing roadway.

Change Orders >$250,000 
(Other)

10

Project Company Total Bid Amount Change Order Amount

The Change Orders below reflect additional scope or adjustments made to account for unexpected field conditions encountered during 
construction.

May/June 2025

CTC Resurfacing - Orangeburg County Palmetto Corp. of Conway $3,267,681.48 $400,000.00

Remarks: Changing the final surface material on S-38-674 (Wire Rd) from single treatment to HMA surface type C.

Bridge Repairs on US-278 over 
Southern Railroad, US-278 over 
Horse Creek, & US-421 over 
Southern Railroad - Aiken County

United Infrastructure Group, Inc. $4,069,921.77 $332,000.00

Remarks: Addition of railroad flagging services to allow contractor to pay for flagging services in lieu of SCDOT paying for the services 
directly. The flagging contractor is not in SCDOT's vendor system.



7/11/2025

6

Change Orders >$250,000 
(Hurricane Helene)

11

Project Company Total Bid Amount Change Order Amount

The Change Orders below reflect additional scope or adjustments made to account for unexpected field conditions encountered 
during construction.

May/June 2025

Emergency Repairs to S-158 (Bonner 
Lake Rd) - Cherokee County

Reeves Construction Company $271,231.00 $413,324.00

Remarks: Increased pipe and slope stability quantities for the dual 72" RCP replacement caused by Hurricane Helene.

12

Emergency Procurement 2025

Project County Contract Value

Roadway Repairs on S-23-41 (Gap Creek Rd) and US 178 
(Moorefield Memorial Highway)

Greenville and Pickens $2,358,781.50

Remarks: Slope stabilization repairs required to the roadways due to damage sustained during Hurricane Helene.

Bridge Demolition on S-2-105 (Old Vaucluse Road) over I-
20

Aiken $1,000,000.00

Remarks: Demolition required due to an impact/fire and collapse that occurred on June 14, 2025.



7/11/2025

7

10-Year Plan Accomplishments

The completed 
projects have seen a 

20% reduction in 
Fatal and Serious 

Injury crashes 

Paving projects are 
being accomplished 

in every county of the 
State

Bridges must 
continue to be a 

major focus and an 
area for additional 

investment

Work is underway 
on nearly every 

interstate in 
the State

121 miles416 bridges9,587 miles1,176 miles

13

Rural Road Safety Program

20% Reduction in 
Fatal and Serious 

Injury Crashes 

10-Year Target: 1300 miles

14



7/16/2025

15

57

38
2322

216

83

225

15

Emergency Replacements Completed Construction Underway Design Underway Not Started

Major Rehabs Replacements Not Started

Bridge Program

29

10-Year Target: 530 Bridges

As of 5/1/2025

3065 Miles 56 Miles 121 Miles 213 Miles



7/11/2025

9

New Gas Tax Trust Fund

17

New Gas Tax Trust Fund

18



7/11/2025

10

Surplus Property 

19

County Rd_Rte Whom Conveyed Sales Price

Allendale S-66 US DOE/NNSA gratis

Beaufort S-859 Beaufort County gratis

Berkeley S-517 City of Hanahan gratis

Charleston I-526 City of North Charleston gratis

Georgetown US Route 701 Frank Parker $13,101.50

Horry S-769 City of North Myrtle Beach gratis

Kershaw S-861, 862 & 864 Kershaw County gratis

Laurens US Route 76 Erskine Miller Lindsay, Jr. & Tamara L. Lindsay $3,600.00

Richland S-1296 City of Columbia gratis

TOTAL $16,701.50

Accomplishments

20

I-20 Fire Recovery in Aiken County

SCDOT received substantial kudos in the effort
to reopen I-20 after a tanker crash and fire on
June 14 destroyed the bridge. SCDOT and the
contractor team made a rapid recovery in
completing the demolition and reopening the
interstate.

US-76 Chauga River Bridge Ribbon Cutting
On June 16, Commissioners Christopher 
and Rhodes joined us in beautiful Oconee 
County to cut the ribbon on the brand new 
US-76 bridge over the Chauga River. This 
was the single largest loss we had during 
Hurricane Helene. A contractor team led 
by Crowder Construction was able to get 
the bridge reopened in less than 9 months 
from when the flood waters compromised 
the bridge.

ACEC-IWI Launch & Learn
The ACEC-SC Infrastructure Works
Institute revealed the results of Dr. Joey
Von Nessen’s study on the impact of
infrastructure investment to the state’s
economy. The study reported that the
state’s job growth will be substantially
higher with continued investment in
infrastructure. Given the upcoming
modernization discussion, this was a
timely report on how infrastructure is
critical to the state’s economic future.

SCDOT participated with the Rural Infrastructure Authority, State 
Broadband Office, and the Department of Environmental Services.



7/11/2025

11

Legislative Update 2025

21

• Legislature has finalized the FY 2025-2026 $14.4B State Budget
• No Earmarks
• Specific to SCDOT

• $200M additional nonrecurring funding for our bridge program
• $35M for Hurricane Helene expenses not reimbursed by the federal government

• $1M nonrecurring for off-interstate litter pickup.

• State employee pay raises of 2 percent or more, based on occupation and time in service

• Important New Budget Provisos for SCDOT

• Continue retaining revenue associated with indirect costs of federal funding
• Continue conducting waiver valuations vs. full appraisals on small strips of property for Right 

of Way acquisitions
• Savings of $15M

• Strengthened mobile device “hands free” law takes effect Sept. 1 (beginning with a 180 warning period)

• House Transportation Modernization Ad hoc Committee is expected to meet beginning Aug. 20

SECRETARY OF 
TRANSPORTATION

REPORT

JUSTIN POWELL
July 17, 2025



Surplus Property Submittal 
July 17, 2025 

 
 
Number of Parcels Conveyed: 9 
Total Amount: $16,701.50 
 
 
Road S-66 (Rocky Point Road) and Asset 1670 – File Number 3.316 – Allendale 
County  
   
Approval was obtained from the South Carolina Department of Transportation 
Commission for both the formal removal of a portion of Road S-66 (Rocky Point Road) 
and the bridge structure known as Asset 1670 from the State Highway System and for 
conveying the right of way of same on September 19, 2024. Therefore, a gratis quitclaim 
deed conveying the right of way and bridge structure comprising approximately 1.5 acres 
to US DOE/NNSA was executed on May 23, 2025. 
 
The Department acquired right of way for Road S-66 (Rocky Point Road) under File 
Number 3.316 by Deed of Easement from the United States Atomic Energy Commission 
dated July 28, 1961. 
 
Road S-859 (No Name Road) (f/k/a Road S-18 & 27, SC Route 169 and SC Route 170) 
- File Number 7.597/27.518 - Beaufort County 
 
Upon request from Beaufort County, approval was obtained from the South Carolina 
Department of Transportation Commission for both the formal removal of a portion of 
Road S-859 (No Name Road) (f/k/a Road S-18 & 27, SC Route 169 and SC Route 170) 
from the State Highway System and for conveying the right of way of same on May 22, 
2025. Therefore, a gratis quitclaim deed conveying approximately 0.15 of a mile of road 
right of way to Beaufort County was executed on June 19, 2025. 
 
The Department acquired right of way for Road S-859 (No Name Road) (f/k/a Road S-18 
& 27, SC Route 169 and SC Route 170) as follows:  

• by Deed to Right of Way from H.B. Cooler dated June 25, 1947, under File 
Number 7.235, Tract 1; and 

• by Deed to Right of Way from Bertha F. Cooler dated June 27, 1947, under File 
Number 7.235, Tract 2; and 

• by Deed to Right of Way from Marshall Field dated July 2, 1947, under File 
Number 7.235, Tract 3; and 

• by Condemnation of H.B. Cooler dated March 29, 1957, under File Number 
7.315/27.278, Tract 1; and  

• by Condemnation of J.P. Cooler and George Cooler dated March 29, 1957, under 
File Number 7.315/27.278, Tract 2; and  

• by Condemnation of the Marshall Field Estate dated March 29, 1957, under File 
Number 7.315/27.278, Tract 3; and 



• by Title to Real Estate from Dorothy R. Cooler and Grace E. Cooler dated April 4, 
1985, under File Number 7.512, Tract 1; and 

• by Title to Real Estate from Beaufort-Jasper Career Education Center dated April 
16, 1985, under File 7.512, Tract 2.  

 
Road S-517 (Sellers Road) – File Number 8.337 - Berkeley County 
 
Upon request from the City of Hanahan, approval was obtained from the South Carolina 
Department of Transportation Commission for both the formal removal of a portion of 
Road S-517 (Sellers Road) from the State Highway System and for conveying the right 
of way of same on March 20, 2025. Therefore, a gratis quitclaim deed conveying 
approximately 0.07 of a mile of road right of way to the City of was executed on May 6, 
2025. 
 
The Department acquired right of way for Road S-517 (Sellers Road) under File 8.337 by  
Letter of Dedication from the County of Berkeley dated September 17, 1957. 
 
Route I-526 Lowcountry Corridor West – Project Number P027507 – Charleston 
County  
   
As part of the design build project for Route I-526 Lowcountry Corridor West, an Amended 
and Restated Cooperative Intergovernmental Agreement was entered into between the 
City of North Charleston and the Department on February 12, 2025.  As part of this IGA, 
the Department is to quitclaim parcels of land containing a total of approximately 0.30 of 
an acre to the City once its acquisition is finalized. Therefore, a gratis quitclaim deed 
conveying approximately 0.30 of an acre to the City of North Charleston was executed on 
May 21, 2025. 
 
The Department acquired right of way for Route I-526 Lowcountry Corridor West under 
Project Number P027507 by Title to Real Estate from Argentini Anderson dated February 
5, 2025, Tract 354 and 355.  
 
US Route 701 (N. Fraser Street) – Project Number 0030684 – Georgetown County 

 
Upon request from an adjacent landowner, a parcel of land was determined to be surplus 
to the Department. The Secretary of Transportation’s approval to convey the property 
was obtained on August 27, 2024. A bid sale was held between three adjacent 
landowners on January 8, 2025, with no bids being submitted. A subsequent request was 
received and a new bid sale was held March 27, 2025, with Frank Parker being the 
successful bidder. Therefore, a quitclaim deed conveying approximately 0.56 acres of 
land to Frank Parker was executed on May 7, 2025, in consideration of $13,101.50.  
 
The Department acquired right of way for US Route 701 (N. Fraser Street) under Project 
Number 0030684 by Condemnation of Betty Jean Lilly, dated April 27, 2017 (Tract 11). 
 
 



Road S-769 (23rd Avenue N) – File Number 26.457 - Horry County 
 
Upon request from the City of North Myrtle Beach, approval was obtained from the South 
Carolina Department of Transportation Commission for both the formal removal of a 
portion of Road S-769 (23rd Avenue N.) from the State Highway System and for 
conveying the right of way of same on September 19, 2024. Therefore, a gratis quitclaim 
deed conveying approximately 0.17 of a mile of road right of way to the City of North 
Myrtle Beach was executed on March 11, 2025. 
 
The Department acquired right of way for Road S-769 (23rd Avenue N.) under File 
Number 26.457 by Letter of Dedication from the Town of Cherry Grove Beach dated 
February 6, 1968. 
 
Roads S-861 Oth (Ball Park Road), S-862 Oth (Unnamed Road)  and S-864 Oth 
(Unnamed Road) - File Number 28.556 - Kershaw County 
 
Upon request from the Kershaw County Parks and Recreation Department, approval was 
obtained from the South Carolina Department of Transportation Commission for both the 
formal removal of portions of Roads S-861 Oth (Ball Park Road), S-862 Oth (Unnamed 
Road) and S-864 Oth (Unnamed Road) from the State Highway System and for 
conveying the right of way of same on March 20, 2025. Therefore, a gratis quitclaim deed 
conveying a total of approximately 0.63 miles of road right of way to the Kershaw County 
Parks and Recreation Department was executed on May 21, 2025.  
 
The Department acquired right of way Roads S-861 Oth (Ball Park Road), S-862 Oth 
(Unnamed Road) and S-864 Oth (Unnamed Road) under File 28.556 by Right of Way 
Easements from J. MacDonald Willetts dated June 18, 1979 (Tract 1), from Allen Glenn 
West and Sheila D. West dated June 6, 1979 (Tract 2), and from the City of Camden 
dated June 12, 1979 (Tract 3). 
 
US Route 76 (W. Carolina Ave) – File Number 30.665 – Laurens County 
   
Upon request from an adjacent landowner, a parcel of land along US Route 76 (W. 
Carolina Avenue) was determined to be surplus to the Department. The Secretary of 
Transportation’s approval to convey the property was obtained on March 14, 2025. A bid 
sale was held between the adjacent landowners on April 22, 2025, with Erskine Miller 
Lindsay, Jr. and Tamara L. Lindsay being the winning bidder. Therefore, a quitclaim deed 
conveying approximately 0.18 of an acre to Erskine Miller Lindsay, Jr. and Tamara L. 
Lindsay was executed on May 21, 2025, in consideration of $3,600.00 
 
The Department acquired right of way for US Route 76 (W. Carolina Avenue) under File 
Number 30.665 by Title to Real Estate from Virginia B. Metts dated February 12, 1997, 
Tract 9. 
 
 
 



Road S-1296 (Legrand Road n/k/a Old LeGrand Road) - Richland County 
 
Upon construction of intersection improvements, Road S-1296 (Legrand Road) was 
relocated and realigned.  Approval was obtained from the South Carolina Department of 
Transportation Commission to abandon a portion of the old road location on October 21, 
1982. The City of Columbia has contacted the Department to request a formal 
conveyance document. Therefore, a gratis quitclaim deed conveying approximately 1.9 
acres of road right of way to the City of Columbia was executed on June 9, 2025. 
 
The Department acquired right of way for Road S-1296 (Legrand Road) under File 
Number 40.441 by Deeds to Right of Way from C.N. Simon dated January 3, 1956 (Tract 
17) and Ralph E. Cooper dated January 4, 1956 (Tract 18), and for SC Route 555 under 
File 40.235A by Title to Real Estate from the South Carolina Department of Mental Health 
dated February 28, 1986 (Tract 142). 
 
 



  July 17, 2025 
 

1 
 

Public Comment Summary 
 

2024-2033 Statewide Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) 
 
On May 22, 2025, the SCDOT Commission approved the amendment of the 2024-2033 Statewide 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) to include six bridge replacement projects. In accordance 
with SCDOT’s STIP Administration Process and Public Involvement Policy, SCDOT requested public 
comments on these projects for a twenty-one-day period, which took place from May 22 to June 12, 2025. 

1. Amendment to replace the SC 413 bridge over Rocky Creek in Anderson County 
 

SCDOT sought public comment on the action to amend the STIP to include a project to replace the 
bridge on SC 413 over Rocky Creek in Anderson County. This project will include preliminary 
engineering, right of way, and construction work. The purpose of the project is to address the 
functional and structural deficiencies of the existing bridge, which is posted and load restricted. The 
estimated cost for preliminary engineering, right of way, and construction work is $7.7 million. 
 
SCDOT did not receive any comments in response to this public notice. 
 

2. Amendment to replace the S-164 bridge over Thicketty Creek in Cherokee County  
 

SCDOT sought public comment on the action to amend the STIP to include a project to replace the 
bridge on S-164 (Beaver Dam Road) over Thicketty Creek in Cherokee County. This project will 
include preliminary engineering, right of way, and construction work. The purpose of the project is to 
address the structural deficiencies of the existing bridge, which is closed to traffic. The estimated cost 
for preliminary engineering, right of way, and construction work is $6.2 million. 
 
SCDOT received four comments in response to this notice. All four comments expressed support for 
the replacement of the bridge. Two comments requested resurfacing on S-164, and those requests 
have been shared with Maintenance for review. The other comment requested a timeline, and 
construction plans for this project; this information is not yet available.  

 
3. Amendment to replace the S-393 bridge over a Branch of Thicketty Creek in Cherokee 

County  
 

SCDOT sought public comment on the action to amend the STIP to include a project to replace the 
bridge on S-393 (Round Tree Road) over a Branch of Thicketty Creek in Cherokee County. This 
project will include preliminary engineering, right of way, and construction work. The purpose of the 
project is to address the structural deficiencies of the existing bridge, which has been closed to traffic. 
The estimated cost for preliminary engineering, right of way, and construction work is $6.2 million. 
 

SCDOT received one comment with questions about the cost for this bridge replacement project. SCDOT 
provided information about the project prioritization process, project funding, and shared that more 
detailed information about the costs for construction will be available as the project moves through the 
development process. 

 
4. Amendment to replace the S-12-574 bridge over a Tributary to the Broad River in Chester 

County 
 

SCDOT sought public comment on the action to amend the STIP to include a project to replace the 
bridge on S-12-574 (Park Road) over a Tributary to the Broad River in Chester County. This project 
will include preliminary engineering, right of way, and construction work. The purpose of the project is 



  July 17, 2025 
 

2 
 

to address the structural deficiencies of the existing bridge, which has been closed to traffic. The 
estimated cost for preliminary engineering, right of way, and construction work is $2.4 million. 
 
SCDOT did not receive any comments in response to this public notice. 
 

5. Amendment to replace the SC 462 bridge over Euhaw Creek in Jasper County  
 

SCDOT sought public comment on the action to amend the STIP to include a project to replace the 
bridge on SC 462 over Euhaw Creek in Jasper County. This project will include preliminary 
engineering, right of way, and construction work. The purpose of the project is to address the 
functional and structural deficiencies of the existing bridge, which is posted and load restricted. The 
estimated cost for preliminary engineering, right of way, and construction work is $6.9 million. 
 
SCDOT received one comment from a member of the public. The comment expressed concern about 
the high volume of traffic on this road. In response, SCDOT expressed thanks for the citizen’s 
continued patience and engagement as we proceed through the project development process, along 
with the following: The bridge replacement on SC 462 over Euhaw Creek in Jasper County is a priority 
project for SCDOT, aimed at improving safety and reliability for all who travel this route. This bridge 
replacement addresses urgent structural needs that are essential to public safety. Our team is working 
diligently to complete the bridge replacement as efficiently and safely as possible. We will also 
continue to monitor and assess nearby roadways for future maintenance and improvement 
opportunities which could assist with improving the increase in traffic issues that you raise. 

 
6. Amendment to replace the S-1474 bridge over Morris Branch in York County 

 
SCDOT sought public comment on the action to amend the STIP to include a project to replace the 
bridge on S-1474 (Smith Road) over Morris Branch in York County. This project will include 
preliminary engineering, right of way, and construction work. The purpose of the project is to address 
the structural deficiencies of the existing bridge, which has been closed to traffic. The estimated cost 
for preliminary engineering, right of way, and construction work is $2.4 million. 
 
SCDOT received five comments from members of the public. All comments received expressed 
support for the bridge replacement project. SCDOT responded with thanks and assurance that we will 
work to move this project to construction as soon as we can.    

 

2025-2026 Pavement Improvement Program 
On May 22, 2025, the SCDOT Commission approved the Proposed 2025-2026 Pavement Improvement 
Program. In accordance with SCDOT’s Public Involvement Policy, SCDOT issued a notice requesting 
public comments on these projects for the period of May 28 to June 18, 2025. 

 
SCDOT received 31 comments regarding this year’s proposed pavement improvement program. 
Some comments expressed support for the plan. Most commenters included requests for paving or 
related maintenance work on roads in their communities. Some commenters requested traffic signals, 
sidewalk improvements, bike lanes, or other road improvements. SCDOT is working through the 
process of reviewing these comments, sharing them as needed with SCDOT departments and 
districts, and considering each request with respect to applicable agency plans, engineering 
directives, funding, and other relevant criteria. 
  



















GEORGIA 

Legend 

• 2025 Bridge List 

2025 Interstate, Primary, and Secondary 

Bridge List 

NORTH CAROLINA 

scm, 
South Carolina Department of Transportation 



7/11/2025

1

Bridge 
Improvement 

Program

Presented to the South Carolina Department of 
Transportation Commission

July 17, 2025

2025 Update

1

The South Carolina 
General Assembly 
allocated $200 million 
for bridges in South 
Carolina.



7/11/2025

2

2

Bridge Management:
Preservation, Repairs, 
Replacements and 
Inspection

Bridge Improvement Program
Includes the preservation, 
repair and reconstruction of 
the following bridge systems:
• Interstates
• Primary Routes
• Secondary Routes

3



7/11/2025

3

57

38
2322

216

83

225

Emergency Replacements Completed Construction Underway Design Underway

Major Rehabs Replacements

10-Year Target: 
530 Bridges

4

664 Bridges

Overall Condition

5

Condition 
Code Description Action

9

Maintenance8

7

6 Preservation and 
Repairs5

4

Rehabilitation 
or Replacement

3

2

1

0



7/11/2025

4

6

84 Closed Bridges

739 Load Restricted Bridges

Closed and load restricted 
bridges are just the tip of the 

iceberg with an aging 
bridge inventory looming 

under the surface.

Existing Bridge Program

7

1. CLOSED BRIDGES - Any closed bridge is to be immediately assessed for 
either permanent closure/removal or repair/replacement.  If it is to go 
back into service, it will go into the work plan. 

2. INTERSTATE BRIDGES - While there are no Load Restricted bridges on 
the Interstate system today, if for any reason an Interstate bridge does 
become closed or Load Restricted, it is to be immediately repaired or 
replaced via an emergency contract or otherwise expedited delivery 
method.  

3. PRIMARY NETWORK - Primaries are our major roads in the state and 
carry over half of all traffic on a daily basis. We need to continue to 
focus on load restricted bridges on the Primaries, prioritizing funding to 
drive down the # of load restricted Primary Routes.  

4. SECONDARY SYSTEM – Making effort to restore local mobility by 
replacing closed and load restricted bridges.  

80% of all 
traffic 

travels on 
these 
routes



7/11/2025

5

2025 Bridge Improvement Program

8

1. Ranked Bridge Projects will be evaluated for rehabilitation or 
replacement. All bridges ranked in accordance with ED 80 & 81.

2. Interstate and Primary Bridges will continue to be evaluated to try 
and intercept deficient bridges prior to them becoming load 
restricted or closed. 

3. Immediately assess bridges on single access roads that are in 
jeopardy of being load restricted or closed. A single access road 
is defined as a route which has no detour available and the 
bridge is necessary to access homes or commercial facilities. 
Repair work will be performed to ensure first responder vehicles 
can cross the bridge.  If it is determined repairs cannot improve 
the posting tonnage to serve first responder vehicles, the bridge 
will be designed for replacement.  These bridges shall be added 
to the bridge program without the need for ranking.

Closed Bridges

9

1. Bridges can be closed for various reasons some of which 
include findings during inspections or the bridge is hit by an 
oversize vehicle.  Any closed bridge is to be immediately 
assessed for either permanent closure/removal or 
repair/replacement.  If it is to go back into service, it will go 
into the work plan.

2. Streamlining the process to begin engineering on closed 
bridges will help accelerate its return to service.  Per Federal 
Regulations, transportation projects of similar work type can be 
grouped together into a single line item in the STIP. These 
projects are typically smaller in scale and must qualify for a 
Categorical Exclusion.   



7/11/2025

6

Low Impact and/or Closed Bridges Lump Sum STIP Item

10

1. Propose creation of a Low Impact and/or Closed Bridges Lump Sum 
STIP Item pursuant to 23 CFR 450.218(J) 

2. Provides SCDOT, MPOs, and COGs flexibility to address bridge projects 
of immediate concern while fulfilling the requirements of the STIP

3. Will result in accelerated, streamlined delivery of all phases of bridge 
replacement 

4. Reduces the risk to the public associated with poor condition bridges 
and load restricted bridges 

5. Individual projects are programmed and funds are drawn from the 
lump sum STIP balance

6. Bridge must be closed and/or qualify for a Categorical Exclusion (CE)

2025 Bridge Improvement Program - Funding

11

1. $239M Federal investment 

2. $200M in additional funding from the General Assembly in 2025

3. $200M from 2024 for bridge projects underway

4. Discretionary Federal Grant opportunities are being pursued for 
bridges on interstates, primary routes and secondary routes. 



7/11/2025

7

Discussion 
and  Motions

12

Requested Commission Motion #1

13

“In accordance with the Commission approved Transportation Asset 
Management Plan (TAMP) and the 10-year plan for rebuilding South Carolina’s 
roads and bridges, the Commission approves adding $200 million in funding 
provided by the General Assembly in the FY25-26 budget to the bridge program.”  

“Furthermore, the Commission concurs with the Department seeking discretionary 
federal grants for bridges on interstates, primary routes, and secondary routes.”

“In accordance with Federal guidelines, the Commission approves the creation of 
a Lump Sum item in the STIP that will be used for Low Impact and/or Closed 
Bridges that qualify for a Categorical Exclusion.”  



7/11/2025

8

Requested Commission Motion #2

14

“In accordance with Act 114 of 2007, which requires the SCDOT Commission to 
select projects for funding based on quantifiable factors, the Commission reaffirms 
the carryforward of interstate and primary bridges previously approved in 2024.” 

“In addition, the Commission approves the newly ranked deficient interstate and 
primary route bridge list.  Further, the Commission approves immediate work to 
address interstate bridges that are in immediate jeopardy of being closed or load 
restricted.”

Requested Commission Motion #3

15

“In accordance with Act 114 of 2007, which requires the SCDOT Commission to 
select projects for funding based on quantifiable factors, the Commission 
reaffirms the carryforward of previously approved 2024 secondary route bridges.” 

“In addition, the Commission approves the newly ranked deficient secondary 
route bridge list.”



7/11/2025

9

Requested Commission Motion #4

16

“The Commission approves of the continued approach by the Secretary to 
immediately assess closed bridges for repair and replacement should a closed 
bridge need to be returned to service.  In these instances, a closed bridge shall be 
added to the bridge program without the need for ranking.”  

“Further, the Commission approves immediate work to repair and/or replace any 
bridges on single-access roads that are in immediate jeopardy of being load 
restricted or closed. In these instances, the bridge shall be added to the bridge 
program without the need for ranking.” 





























































A RESOLUTION 

OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
APPROVING THE JUNE 23, 2025 DECISION BY THE SOUTH CAROLINA STATE 
TRANSPORTATION INFRASTRUCTURE BANK BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO 
PROVIDE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO BEAUFORT COUNTY. 

WHEREAS, South Carolina Code Section 11-43-150(D) requires the Board of Directors of the 
South Carolina State Transportation Infrastructure Bank (STIB) to submit decisions to provide 
loans or other financial assistances to a qualified borrowers on a qualified project to the South 
Carolina Department of Transportation (SCDOT) Commission for its consideration; and  

WHEREAS, South Carolina Code Section 11-43-150(D) further requires the SCDOT 
Commission to approve or reject the decisions of the STIB Board of Directors, or request 
additional information; and 

WHEREAS, the STIB Board approved a resolution on Jun 23, 2025 approving financial assistance 
in the amount of $120,000,000 for the revised scope of the US 278 Corridor Project as noted in 
Attachment A, which was initially approved in the July 7, 2020 Resolution adopted by the SCDOT 
Commission; and 

 

WHEREAS, Act 114 of 2007 requires that the SCDOT Commission select projects considering 
objective and quantifiable factors such as financial viability, safety, economic development, traffic 
volumes and congestion, truck traffic, pavement condition, environmental impacts, transportation 
alternatives and consistency with local land use plans; and 

WHEREAS, the SCDOT Commission utilizes the Council of Governments and Metropolitan 
Planning Organizations transportation planning processes to identify, rank and prioritize the 
regional transportation needs in accordance with  the Act 114 requirements within their geographic 
regions; and 

WHEREAS, the SCDOT Commission utilizes statewide ranking lists in accordance with Act 114 
requirements for statewide strategic program categories such as Interstate Widenings, Bridge 
Replacements and Safety Projects; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with SC Code of State Regulations 63-10(C)(2), the SCDOT 
Commission may deviate from the order in the ranked lists based on significant financial or 

Project Applicant Financial Assistance 

US 278 Corridor Project  Beaufort County $120,000,000 (Grant) 



engineering considerations, delayed permitting, force majeure, pending legal actions, federal law 
or regulation, or economic growth; and 

WHEREAS, the SCDOT Commission finds that the US 278 Corridor project continues to be 
included in the appropriate Council of Government’s or Metropolitan Planning Organization’s 
currently approved regional transportation plans as it was when the US 278 Project was approved 
in the July 7, 2020 Resolution adopted by the SCDOT Commission; and 

WHEREAS, the SCDOT Commission strongly encourages the STIB Board of Directors to 
properly consider the needs of rural South Carolina in soliciting and selecting projects in future 
funding allocations; 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that in meeting assembled this 17th day of July, 2025 the 
SCDOT Commission approves the June 23, 2025 decision of the STIB Board of Directors to select 
and fund the revised scope for the US 278 project described above, which was previously approved 
in the July 7, 2020 Resolution adopted by the SCDOT Commission; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT a true copy of this resolution be forwarded to the STIB 
Board and the Joint Bond Review Committee.  

 

___________________________________  __________________________________ 
T. J. Johnson, SCDOT Commission Chairman  William B. Dukes, SCDOT Commission Vice-Chair 
First Congressional District    Second Congressional District 
 
 
___________________________________  __________________________________ 
Pamela L. Christopher, SCDOT Commissioner   Max K. Metcalf, SCDOT Commissioner 
Third Congressional District     Fourth Congressional District 
 
 
__________________________________  __________________________________ 
Curtis M. Spencer, SCDOT Commissioner    H. E. Sel Hemingway, Jr., SCDOT Commissioner 
Fifth Congressional District    Seventh Congressional District   
  
 
__________________________________  __________________________________ 
J. Britt Blackwell, SCDOT Commissioner   Thomas L. Rhodes, III, SCDOT Commissioner 
Governor’s At-Large Position    Governor’s At-Large Position 
 

 



Attachment A































ITEM: A

Project:

County: 

Description:

Project Type: 

Initial Commission Approval:

Current STIP/State Plan Page:

Rank: 

Major Category:

Program Category: 

Funding Source: 

Project Name Phase of Work Year Funding Match Cost

Greenlink Bus Stop Improvements Phase 1 CON 2025 RMP 20% State 139,000$           

Greenlink Bus Stop Improvements Phase 2 CON 2025 RMP 20% State 176,000$           

Greenlink Bus Stop Improvements Phase 3 CON 2025 RMP 20% State 178,000$           

Greenlink Bus Stop Improvements Phase 4 CON 2025 RMP 20% State 192,000$           

Greenlink Bus Stop Improvements Phase 5 CON 2025 RMP 20% State 194,000$           

Greenlink Bus Stop Improvements Phase 6 CON 2025 RMP 20% State 202,000$           

Greenlink Bus Stop Improvements Phase 7 CON 2025 RMP 20% State 214,000$           

Greenlink Bus Stop Improvements Phase 8 CON 2025 RMP 20% State 246,000$           

Greenlink Bus Stop Improvements Phase 9 CON 2025 RMP 20% State 240,000$           

Greenlink Bus Stop Improvements Phase 10 CON 2025 RMP 20% State 240,000$           

Greenlink Bus Stop Improvements

Greenville

Greenlink Bus Stop Improvements Phases 1 - 10

Bus Stop Improvements

New Projects

N/A

N/A

Capacity & Operational Improvements

System Upgrade-Urban (MPO) - GPATS

Regional Mobility Program (RMP) 









ITEM: E

Project:

County: 

Description:

Project Type: 

Initial Commission Approval:

Current STIP/State Plan Page:

Rank: 

Major Category:

Program Category: 

Funding Source: 

Project Name Phase of Work Year Funding Match Cost

PE 2025 RMP 20% State 1,300,000$        

ROW 2027 RMP 20% State 500,000$           

CON 2028 RMP 20% State 9,100,000$        

Action:  Remove Project

Project Name Phase of Work Year Funding Match Cost

ROW 2025 RMP 20% State (200,000)$          

CON 2026 RMP 20% State (2,500,000)$       

SC 34 Roadway Improvements - S-23 

(Harllees Bridge Road) to I-95

SC 9 and S-30 (Pleasant Hill Road) 

Intersection Improvement

12

Capacity & Operational Improvements

System Upgrade-Rural (COG) - PDCOG

Regional Mobility Program (RMP) 

Page 9

Multiple

Dillon

Corridor and Intersection Improvements

Corridor and Intersection Improvements

New Project and 09/16/2021












	3 AGENDA July 2025 Commission.pdf
	4 Yield Chair letter Johnson July 2025 Signed.pdf
	4a Absence letter Hemingway July 2025 Signed.pdf
	6.1 May 22 2025 Minutes.pdf
	6.2 Report Out from Audit Committee Meeting from May 21 2025.pdf
	AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT OUT

	6.3 Minutes May 22 2025 Audit Committee.pdf
	7.1 Jerry Gosnell Resolution July 17 2025.pdf
	7.2 Fishburne Resolution July 17 2025.pdf
	FOR HIS DEDICATED SERVICE AS COMMISSIONER OF
	THE SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION REPRESENTING THE SIXTH CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT

	7.3 Bedenbaugh Resolution July 17 2025.pdf
	7.4a and 7.5a  Willie Brown and Emma Lake Resolutions from Colleton County.pdf
	7.4b and 7.5b  Willie Brown and Emma Lake Resolutions.pdf
	7.6a Gabriel Seagraves Resolution from Charleston County Delegation.pdf
	7.6b Gabriel Seagraves Resolution.pdf
	9 SOT Report July 2025 2 slides per page.pdf
	9a July 25 Surplus Detail.pdf
	Surplus Property Submittal

	9b Public Comment Summary for Commission Mtg July 2025.pdf
	10.1 2025 Bridge Program Transmittal.pdf
	10.1a 2025 Bridge Program r2 Presentation 2 slides per page.pdf
	10.1b 2025 Bridge Program Certification.pdf
	10.2 Ratification of Extensions.pdf
	10.3 Changes to State Highway System (Bridge).pdf
	10.4 Changes to State Highway System (Highway).pdf
	10.5 STIB 278 Commission Resolution with Attachment A.pdf
	10.5 STIB 278 Commission Resolution on June 23 2025 SIB Approval r2.pdf
	10.5 Attachment A 7-3-25 TJ Johnson_Beaufort County 278.pdf

	10.6 Revision to STIP Transit.pdf
	10.7 Revision to STIP Highway.pdf
	10.8 21-Day Public Comment.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



